
From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Attachments:

Brodie, Frederick < Frederick.Brodie@ag.ny.gov>
Friday, July 20, 2018 4:38 PM

'Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CJA)'

RE: CJA v Cuomo, et al -- order to show cause, with preliminary injunction 8t TRO, to be

presented July 24th at the Appellate Division, 3rd Dept.

Notices of Entry.pdf

Dear Ms. Sassower,

I have received your papers and am reviewing them.

I have a question regarding the record: does it include the notices of entry for Justice Hartman's five orders? lf not,

since the record has not yet been filed, could you please add them somewhere? The notices of entry are attached for

convenience.

Very truly yours,

Frederick A. Brodie
Assista nt Solicitor General

New York State Office of the Attorney General

Appeals & Opinions Bureau

The Capitol
Albany, NY 12224-0341-
(s18l,776-2317
Frederick. Brodie @ag. nv.gov

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CIA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Friday,luly 20,2018 12:20 PM

To: jlandes@nycourts.gov

Cc: Brodie, Frederick <Frederick.Brodie@ag.ny.goD; Paladino, Victor <Victor.Paladino@ag.ny'gov>; Underwood,

Barbara <Barbara.Underwood@ag.ny.gov>; Sabel, Janet <Janet.Sabel@ag.ny.gov>; Stauffer, Kent

<Kent.Stauffer@ag.ny.gov>; Levine, Meg <Meg.Levine@ag.ny.gov>; Dvorin, Jeffrey <Jeffrey.Dvorin@ag.ny.gov>; Kerwin,

Adrienne <Adrienne.Kerwin@ag.ny.gov>; Lynch, Helena <Helena.Lynch@ag.ny.gop; Mahanna, Brian

<Brian.Mahanna@ag.ny.gov>; Bragg, Alvin <Alvin.Bragg@ag.ny.gov>; Mack, Marty <Mafi.Mack@ag.ny.gow;

Colangelo, Matthew <Matthew.Colangelo@ag.ny.gov>; Garnett, Margaret <Margaret.Garnett@a8.ny.gov>; Sheth,

Manisha <Manisha.Sheth@ag.ny.gov>

Subject: OA v Cuomo, et al - order to show cause, with preliminary injunction & TRO, to be presented July 24th at the

Appellate Division, 3rd Dept.

TO: Appellate Division, 3rd Department Court Attorney Jane Landes

As discussed over the past several weeks - and now fully drafted - attached is appellants' order to show cause with

moving affidavit which, if convenient for the Court, I will be presenting on Tuesday, luly 24th, for oral argument on the

TRO.

I will await your advice as to what changes, if any, must be made as to form. Other than that, I anticipate there will be

only minor revisions and pertinent updating in what I will be presenting to the Court.
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